
1 
 

PLANNING BOARD 
 

 
19 WASHINGTON STREET 

SHERBORN, MASSACHUSETTS 01770 
 

MINUTES 
April 7, 2010 

 
Members present: Tom Urmston, Robin Perera; Eric Johnson; John Stevens; John Higley; Gino Carlucci, 
Town Planner.   
 
Absent: Karen Jennings Flynn 
 
Others present: John Burke (representing Towerco), Jonathan Hodson-Walker, Donald Crawshaw, John 
Wickes, Ted Langmeyer 
 
The meeting came to order at 7:07 p.m. in the Sherborn Town Hall, Room 204B. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 195 WESTERN AVENUE 
 
The Board opened the Scenic Road Hearing on a proposal to increase the opening in a stone wall from 12 
to 18 feet to accommodate a wider driveway as access to a new barn on the property at 195 Western 
Avenue. Mr. Hodson-Walker, the property owner, was unable to be present at the opening of the hearing, 
although abutters to the property were present. For this reason, after opening the meeting, the abutters to 
the property, and other citizens, spoke to the Board, and the hearing was continued until the property owner 
could appear, at approximately 8:15 p.m. 
 
Mr. Carlucci noted that there is another issue concerning the paving of this driveway, which is the province 
of CM&D and the Conservation Commission; but that issue is not relevant to the property’s Scenic Road 
status. 
 
Mr. Urmston asked if there was a sight distance issue, and Mr. Carlucci stated that there was not. 
 
Mr. Langmeyer stated that for safety reasons, he would prefer the driveway to originate from Pleasant 
Street rather than from Western Avenue, and Mr. Crawshaw asked why the barn was not situated near the 
Pleasant Street end of the property, and stated that he was concerned about the speed of traffic on Western 
Avenue, especially if trucks need to back up in order to get in/out of the driveway. 
 
Mr. Stevens asked whether the property has another driveway. Mr. Johnson stated that the issue is whether 
the curb cut being discussed is pre-existing. 



2 
 

At this point, the hearing was continued until Mr. Hodson-Walker arrived at 8:15 p.m., and the Board 
conducted other business. At 8:15, Mr. Hodson-Walker was present and the hearing continued.  
 
Mr Urmston asked Mr. Hodson-Walker if the current 12’ cut was there prior to barn construction. Mr. 
Hodson-Walker replied that it was, and that there was no part of a stone wall where the current cut exists, 
although there are stones on either side of the current cut. 
 
In response to the abutters’ concerns about the safety issue of trucks backing into the driveway from the 
opposite lane of Western Avenue, Mr. Hodson-Walker stated that a larger cut would improve safety 
because the trucks would no longer have to back in to the driveway, but would have the room to complete a 
turn and drive in. 
 
In response to the abutters’ question as to why the barn was not built at the Pleasant Street end of the 
property, Mr. Hodson-Walker stated that the Pleasant Street end of the property is wet. 
 
Mr. Crawshaw stated that he would like Mr. Hodson-Walker to join him in supporting traffic calming 
measures on Western Avenue, and Mr. Hodson-Walker stated that traffic calming sounded like a good idea 
to him. 
 
At this point, Mr. Johnson had to leave the meeting because of a prior commitment.  
 
Mr. Urmston moved, and Ms. Perera seconded, a motion to allow 195 Western Avenue to increase the 
opening in the stone wall to 20’ and that the stones from either side of the current cut be used to keep the 
property in line with a country setting, including a stone terminus on both sides of the expanded cut. The 
motion passed 3 – 0. 
 
 
TOWERCO SECTION 5.8.4 DETERMINATION 
 
Attorney John Burke, representing Towerco, appeared before the Board to ask for an exemption from 
Special Permit (Section 5.8.4) to add an antenna to the existing monopole and some equipment inside the 
existing building plus a panel on the outside of the building.  
 
Mr. Johnson moved, and Ms. Perera seconded, a motion that the applicant meets the standard for 
exemption from the Special Permit requirement for the proposed changes. 
 
The motion passed 4 – 0. 
 
Before leaving the meeting, Mr. Burke stated that he had spoken to the property owner of 32 Brush Hill 
Road about the issue at that property, and that he will return to the Board with more information. 
 
 
WARRANT ARTICLES  
 
Mr. Urmston stated that Board had withdrawn the Article concerning enforcement of rules and regulations. 
 
Accessory Apartments 
The Board discussed an issue raised at the Advisory Hearing about the Board’s article dealing with 
Accessory Apartments. At the Advisory Hearing, Mr. Jim Murphy had stated that he felt Sec. 4.3.6 of the 
Zoning By-Laws required that any separate dwelling on a property needs its own frontage and must meet 



3 
 

other requirements. Mr. Urmston asked Mr. Carlucci to ask Town Counsel about this issue. Mr. Carlucci 
stated that if there is a conflict with this section of the By-Laws, it already exists, as the Town already 
allows accessory apartments. Mr. Stevens stated that he felt multiple dwellings on one lot undercuts zoning. 
 
Adaptive Use Special Permit 
Mr. Urmston stated that Kent Fitzpatrick wanted to know why his property was not included in the Special 
Permit. Mr. Carlucci said that Mr. Fitzpatrick could, under the PUD provision of the bylaw, already do 
those things allowed in the proposed Adaptive Use Special Permit article. 
 
 
REPORT ON CPTC CONFERENCE 
 
Associate Board Member John Higley reported on his experiences at the Citizen Planners Training 
Collaborative conference he recently attended, saying that he found the conference to be educational and 
very worthwhile. 
 
OTHER 
 
Mr. Carlucci stated that Selectman Paul DeRensis had asked him to draft language to request a traffic and 
impact study to add to his letter requesting an environmental impact study (specifically in relation to any 
withdrawing of water from Farm Pond) related to the development of the property at the former Medfield 
State Hospital. 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mr. Stevens moved, and Ms. Perera seconded, a motion to accept as amended the minutes of the March 24 
meeting. The motion passed 3 – 0.  
 
Ms. Perera moved, and Mr. Stevens seconded, a motion to accept the Executive Session minutes of the 
March 24 meeting. The motion passed 3 – 0.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:58 p.m. The next meeting will be held on April 21, 2010.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Mary D. Wolff, Clerk 
Planning Board 


